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MEMORANDUM FOR: H. R. HALDEMAN

L. HIGBY L

FROM:

I talked to Colson on Brookings and he will handle withEhrlichman.

He wanted you to know that Buchanan will not do the job.
He would now lik2#J ~rk~ ~ Malek in finding a suitable
candida te .t~'f'~ A-~

e Iso indicates that the next step is getting Hecht
sitioned on the Hill. He wants to know ~AY~ ~~to

do this or if you want to be involved. ~~~ ~

Colson would also like t~ no get Malek into the BLS if
that is possible (I have w hecked with Bill Horton and
he indicates that Malek' Jewish so you may want to
proceed with this).

speak
.A

On another subject, Colson requests your help regarding
getting a story on the dignity of the White House, etc.,
(one that you have been requesting for quite some time) in
Family Circle magazine. Colson said that everythi~g had
been worked out and agreed to on this by Ziegler~ Stuart
and now that they are moving ahead with the
Stuart has reported back that she does not -r.
will agree with doing the story. He requests~~;;:;~ 
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